
 

 
 

Minutes – NSW AFI Conference Call 

 
Date 

 
Thursday, 9 May, 2019 

 
Time 

 
From: 18:05 hours To: 19:19 hours 

 
Attendees Michael Forbes, Alex Visotin, Taylor Pallaton, Bob McKay, Steve 

Apps, Sonia Scott, Mark Pellegrino 

 
Apologies None 

 
 

1. Acceptance of Previous Minutes 
 
Moved:  Michael Forbes 
Second: Taylor Pallaton 
Vote:  CARRIED 
 
 

2. Correspondence In 
 
Bob to fill in 
 
Moved:  Michael Forbes 
Second: Bob McKay 
Vote:  CARRIED 
 
 

3. Correspondence Out 
 
Taylor Pallaton sent Tax Invoices to FRNSW and RFS,  
 
 
Moved:  Michael Forbes 
Second: Steve Apps 
Vote:  CARRIED 
  



4. President’s Report 
 
Michael said he purchased some camera equipment to try to improve our Facebook Live broadcasts.  The cost 
was about $238.00.  Michael moved to pay for new camera equipment.  Michael will send Tax Invoices to Taylor 
 
Moved:  Michael Forbes 
Second: Taylor Pallaton 
Vote:  CARRIED 
 
Michael Forbes reported that he has now received another version of the Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) for the AAFI from VAFI, which was prepared by Nicole Harvey.  Michael said that while he has not sent 
the MOU out to everyone, at this time, it is very good.  Michael said he would send it around and would like to 
meet up with the other Presidents so that it can be signed, if all are agreeable. 
 
Michael also reported that VAFI had arranged for a guy from Tesla, U.S. to do an Education Night.  Michael said 
that this is about Tesla safety when investigating fires and accidents.  VAFI will send a flyer out to everyone. 
 
Michael said that Sonia Scott had a chat with him regarding Chapter Governance, following discussions Sonia 
had in the U.S. at the ITC and about how they are supposed to send their Minutes.  Sonia said one of the things 
that came out of her ITC attendance was sending Minutes to the IAAI, but said she needed more information.  
Michael raised the question as to whether that (sending Minutes) was for all Chapter meetings, or only the 
AGM.  Bob McKay agreed that NSWAFI should clarify this and asked Sonia to gather more information and 
report back to Michael Forbes and himself.  Michael asked Sonia to find out as much as possible as to what IAAI 
need from us. 
 
Moved:  Mark Pellegrino 
Second: Sonia Scott 
Vote:  CARRIED 
 
 

5. Treasurer’s Report 
 
Taylor Pallaton reported that we have $34701.27 in the bank account.  Statements are attached. 
 
Michael Forbes is to send Taylor invoices with the new camera equipment. 
 
Moved:  Bob McKay 
Second: Mark Pellegrino 
Vote:  CARRIED 
 

6. Educations Officer’s Report 
 
Mark Pellegrino reported that he spoken to Nick Sutarov doing a presentation about fire created by 
water. 
 
Mark also reported that he is still trying to organize presentations for August, October and December.   
Michael Forbes again asked the Committee to come up with ideals for education nights, as the task 
cannot be done by Mark alone. 
 
Michael also said that December would be a social night, involving a short presentation, however, we 
need ideas. 
 
Mark suggested that we purchase copies of NFPA 921 and NFPA1033 and offer them to members at a 



discount.  Michael suggested we survey members to find out who would be interested.  Bob McKay 
suggested the NSWAFI approach the FPA and propose we attempt to arrange a discount for NFPA921.  
Michael said the new edition of NFPA91 is now two years late, so interest in NFPA921 may not be 
great. However, he was open to the ideal of purchasing 15 to 230 copies, when it became available and 
offer it to members at a discounted rate. 
 
Taylor Pallaton said a Corporate membership to FPA was available and this included discounts to 
members. 
 
Moved:  Michael Forbes 
Second: Taylor Pallaton 
Vote:  CARRIED 
 
 

7. Webmaster’s Report 
 
No report as Web Master was not in attendance. 
 
 

8. Merchandising Report 
 
No report as Merchandising Officer was not in attendance. 
 
 

9. Membership Report 
 
Taylor Pallaton reported that current paid membership is 152.  Taylor also said that there were 
currently 10 outstanding memberships.  Michael Forbes said that he would send out final membership 
emails, indicating that if membership was not renewed immediately, the member would be removed 
from the association.  Barry Sutherland is one who has not paid.  Bob McKay raised the point that if 
membership has not been paid, then Barry’s position on Committee has to be considered. 
 
FRNSW have paid, but RFS has not paid. 
 
Moved:  Michael Forbes 
Second: Mark Pellegrino 
Vote:  CARRIED 
 
 

10. Business Arising 
 
Bob McKay said that in the previous Committee Meeting it was agreed that the question of 
Membership Certificates, as does VAFI was to be discussed at this meeting.  Steve Apps asked if IAAI 
have a membership Certificate.  Bob McKay said IAAI have a Membership Card, which states the period 
of membership.  Michael said the generation of a Certificate should be automated.  Bob McKay said 
putting a membership certificate artwork together is reasonably easy and he is happy to do that, 
providing Alex Visotin can automate the production certificate.  Michael said Alex would need to be 
consulted about automation. 
 
On the issue of Regional Education Nights, Michael Forbes reported that he had contacted Fire & 
Rescue ACT and no one there was interested in presenting at an Education Night.  Michael said he did 



not talk to Crime Scene, but he would do so at some time.  Therefore, Regional Education Nights is still 
in abeyance 
 
Moved:  Bob McKay 
Second: Mark Pellegrino 
Vote:  CARRIED 
 
 

11. Business Arising 
 
Michael Forbes said that he would like to get together with the other AAFI Presidents for the signing of 
the AAFI MOU.  Michael added that the Presidents of the respective Associations meet that the AAFI 
Conference and he feels that it would be good if, in the years that the AAFI Conference is not being 
held, the Presidents get together for a meeting. 
 
Michael said he would get the information on the VAFI Training Night on Tesla and distribute that to 
the membership. 
 
Sonia Scott said that she had been contacted by John Lentini, who said he would ne in Sydney about 
September, 2020 and wanted to know if NSWAFI were interested in him doing a three-day course.  
Sonia said that she did not know what costs were required but felt that it should not be too expensive 
because he would already be here.  Michael said he looked at John Lentini’s web site and the 
suggested course is on John Lentini’s book and it looks good.  Michael said this should be investigated 
and asked Sonia to make enquiries. 
 
Bob McKay said that there is a number of overseas training courses available, but the problem was the 
cost of overseas travel.  Bob proposed NSWAFI offer the membership a scholarship to travel overseas.  
Selection would be on the basis of a case, put by a member for consideration to be given a grant of say 
$3,000.00 to $3,500.00 for overseas travel.  The successful member would undertake the overseas 
training and on them member’s return, be required to do an Education Night presentation of what 
they learnt or gained from the course they attended.  Mark Pellegrino said that we could not do this, as 
tenders would need to be asked for. 
 
Bob said that Mark misunderstood what was said.  Bob explained that there are already established 
overseas courses, such as those offered by Nimbus Fire on motor vehicles.  Bob explained that Nimbus 
are now partnered with the Research Institutes of Sweden (RiSE.org).  Bob continued, saying that in 
the U.S., there are a number of IAAI sanctioned courses, which NSWAFI members could attend, and it 
is these courses that the grant would cover. 
 
Michael Forbes said that the Ross Brogan Scholarship has only ever had one applicant, and the 
membership did not seem to want to participate.  Bob suggested that if the NSWAFI adopted this, 
maybe it should be rolled into the Ross Brogan Scholarship.  Steve Apps suggested maybe we should 
offer multiple scholarships.  There was a suggestion that maybe we should bring someone out from 
overseas to present to the entire membership. 
 
Bob said that whilst he was in London, he met with Dr. Peter and Clair Mansi and James Acot, all of 
whom are directors of the Central European and UK Fire Investigation Associations about collaborating 
on joint member training and co-operation between the associations and all were in support.  Michael 
Forbes was doubtful that it would work.  Bob said he was trying to get everyone thinking about this 
issue.  Michael said that it was hard enough to get members to Education Nights. 
 



Bob said he was recently approached by a company to participate in an Expert Evidence Course.  Bob 
pointed out that for a long time NSWAFI have been talking about putting an Expert Evidence course 
together, that would meet IAAI requirements.  Bob suggested that NSWAFI approach this company, 
Experts Direct and Anna Davey of Forensic Foundations, provide both with the IAAI requirements and 
have each design an Expert Evidence Course.  Then, submit those coursed to IAAI.  The successful 
course would then be adopted and offered to members. 
 
This proposal generated some lively discussion among members and ultimately Michael Forbes 
suggested further discussion on this be postponed for the moment. 
 
Meeting concluded at 19:18 hours 

 
Next Meeting Thursday, 4 July, 2019 at 18:00 hours 
 
Bob McKay, Secretary NSWAFI 



����������	


����
������������������������������ ���������		���� �!"�#$ %�&''()�*+�� �!"�,$ �-�!.�)�*�"/!��!.+01 2�/(3�" 3�.1 2�/(3�" 3�.4556788 999:;:<;=:==<<:::::<===:<=========<=:<=<==<:<==;;=<:;:;>?@�A??BCDAEDB>�BF�FDGHDIJKLMNOPMQRL�DISCTU�FNRVWQSXKY�ZPO�[\]GHH>ACGH�>?@�\[̂_�' 2'��/" �̀��a��,-!�!' '/!�/"b-bcdefgbefhi' $!j"/���+�2''/�k."!')�l����m��l n

�o����o���pqrsstuvw xytz{v|�}~y~vs�-��h�'�*)�*�g��"./! ���%,a�3�#-�����+����/��' '/!�g��"./! ���%a,�3�l



�����������

	
����
�
������������������������������������� ���!��"

#$%&'$()*&%+�,-*-./�0.12�$+�.�3$4$+$51�5'�6&.7)&%+�,-*-./�0.12�8$9$*&3�:0;�<=�=>?�@A=�BAC�:#D8E:-+*%./$.1�F%&3$*�8$7&17&�G<>C>H8&4&/�CI�H�JK'5%3�D*%&&*�L.%/$1()-%+*�;DM�G=H=�NJ�05K�>AA�L.%/$1()-%+*�;DM�H<==

OP�QRSTUVWU�XYYZ[\]_̂̀ �abb��c�dc����e�fc���g�h�bdci�d��b�g�jZk]l\m�VW]S nSkYTlo]lZ\ pSqSTS\YS nSrl] sTSVl] tWuW\YS������ vw��c�i���x���� y��z���{|"}e��f����~����������������� y �{�� y��z���{|"}e��f����������c��������cxd�������� y �{�� y��z���{|"���w�x�a�bd��xc�f��������w�x�a�bd��xc������� �����"������| y�{�" y��z���{| ���w�x�a�bd��xc�f��������w�x�a�bd��xc������� �����"��!�!�� y�z���{�� y��z"!�{�|�P��WT suZkl\m�rWuW\YS �P��������OP��sWk���W\WmS�S\]�XYYZ[\]_̂̀ �abb��c�dc����e�fc���g�h�bdci�d��b�g�jZk]l\m�VW]S nSkYTlo]lZ\ pSqSTS\YS nSrl] sTSVl] tWuW\YS������ vw��c�i���x���� y��z!��{�|����cd�c�d���bd"����� y��{�� y��z!"�{���P��WT suZkl\m�rWuW\YS ����������N/&.+&�7)&72�.//�&1*%$&+�.13��%59�*/��%&�5%*�.1��&%%5%+�5%�-1.-*)5%$+&3�*%.1+.7*$51+��M&�%&7599&13�*).*��5-�%&*.$1�*)$++*.*&9&1*�'5%�'-*-%&�%&'&%&17&���'��5-��5-/3�/$2&�95%&�$1'5%9.*$51I�*5��%54$3&�'&&3�.72�5%�*5�9.2&�.�759�/.$1*I��/&.+&�7.//�-+�

�� ¡¢£¤¥¦¥§¥̈©ª«¬­­­®­̄°±̄²­³²°°­



����������	


����
������������������������������ ���������		��� !�"#�$�!%�&''() *+� !�"#�,�!�- ".�) */#0" /".+12!3 0(4/#!4 .2!3 0(4/#!4 .5667896 :::;<;=<>;>>==;;;;;=>>>;=>>>>>>>>>=;>>;>>=>=<<<><<<<;;<?@A�B@@CDEBFEC?�CG�GEHIEJKLMNOPQNRSM�EJTDUV�GOSWXRTYLZ�[QP�\]ĤII?BDHI�?@A�]\_̀a'!3'��0# b���c��,-" "'!'0"�0#d-defgh�dghij'!�"�#0�k +�3''0�l.#"')�m����n��m o

�p����p���qrsttuvwx yzu{|w}�~�z�wt�-��i�'�*) *��//#.0" ��c%�c�4��-���� +k�a 0 �'!'0"��//#.0" ���%cm�4,�



�����������

	
����
�
����������������������������������� �!���"��#

$%&'(%)*+'&,�-.+./0�1/23�%,�/�4%5%,%62�6(�7'/8*'&,�-.+./0�1/23�9%:%+'4�;1<�=>�>?@�AB>�CBD�;$E9F;.,+&/0%/2�G&'4%+�9%8'28'�H=?D?I9'5'0�DJ�I�KL(6&4�E+&''+�M/&0%2)*.&,+�<EN�H>I>�OK�16L�?BB�M/&0%2)*.&,+�<EN�I=>>

PQ�RSTUVWXV�YZZ[\]̂_̀ a��bb c�de� �� f�g����h�i�be�jde �b�h�k[l̂m]n�WX̂T oTlZUmp̂m[] qTrTUT]ZT oTsm̂ tUTWm̂ uXvX]ZT������ w�����j��d�d�c� x��y#"�z�{|f�}�c���e�~�#"�!#{�"{�g� ������d���by�̀�}d�������d��h��zzz�#���� ���|d�� �y ̀������ �e x��z�� x��y#��z�{�d��d����be�d��dg� �~��d��d����be�d��d�"���� ����#�"#{#��� x#��z!! x��y!��z!#�����eg� �~�_̀ a�g�������jd�������� �����#{��� x{��z�� x�#y"!�z!#���������� b�e}�c���e�~�#�#"�!����{���� x���z�� x�#y!��z!#�d��d����be�d��dg� �~��d��d����be�d��d�#���� ����"!"��{#�� x���z!� x�#y���z�#�d��d����be�d��dg� �~��d��d����be�d��d�#���� ����"!#��!"�# x##�z!! x�"y�"�z�����YpU tv[lm]n�sXvX]ZT �Q����Q���PQ��tXl���X]XnT�T]̂�YZZ[\]̂_̀ a��bb c�de� �� f�g����h�i�be�jde �b�h�k[l̂m]n�WX̂T oTlZUmp̂m[] qTrTUT]ZT oTsm̂ tUTWm̂ uXvX]ZT������ w�����j��d�d�c� x��y"#�z�������e���e���be#����� x��z## x��y"��z#����YpU tv[lm]n�sXvX]ZT ����������O0'/,'�8*'83�/00�'2+&%',�/24��&6:�+0��&'�6&+�/2��'&&6&,�6&�.2/.+*6&%,'4�+&/2,/8+%62,��N'�&'86::'24�+*/+��6.�&'+/%2�+*%,,+/+':'2+�(6&�(.+.&'�&'('&'28'���(��6.��6.04�0%3'�:6&'�%2(6&:/+%62J�+6��&65%4'�(''4�/83�6&�+6�:/3'�/�86:�0/%2+J��0'/,'�8/00�.,�

 ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈ §©§ª«¬­®̄¯̄°̄±²³±́ µ̄́°²́


	2019-5-9 Minutes
	1. Acceptance of Previous Minutes
	2. Correspondence In
	3. Correspondence Out
	4. President’s Report
	5. Treasurer’s Report
	6. Educations Officer’s Report
	7. Webmaster’s Report
	8. Merchandising Report
	9. Membership Report
	10. Business Arising
	11. Business Arising
	Meeting concluded at 19:18 hours

	March Bank Statement
	April Statement

